
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

1 

AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

June 23, 2020 
5:30pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately follows the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public 
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas 

Joint Unified School District will hold meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing. 
Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85475207317 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128    Webinar ID: 854 7520 7317 
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in 

the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing. 
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra County 

Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at 
http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

E. CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees and Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert 
will move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

G. RECONVENE

H. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

I. RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

J. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 
BOARD MEETING

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Correspondence
a. Certificate of Achievement for “Top Performance in Safety Culture” from 

Northeastern JPA for embracing a culture of safety by preventing and reducing 
losses during the 2019-2020 program year**

2. Superintendent’s Report
a. District Vehicle Inventory*
b. Review of maintenance projects
c. Update on Chromebooks
d. Update on Re-Opening 2020-21 School Year

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85475207317
http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
June 23, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

2 

 
e. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below) 

New/Renewal School 
Year 

Grade 
Entering 

District of 
Residence 

Receiving 
District 

Reason Given by 
Requestor 

Backup 
Documentation 

Received? 
Renewal 2020-21 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 
Renewal 2020-21 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 
Renewal 2020-21 4 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 
Renewal 2020-21 4 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 
Renewal 2020-21 6 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 
Renewal 2020-21 9 Washoe SPJUSD Smaller specialized 

classes at LHS 
n/a 

Renewal 2020-21 12 Washoe SPJUSD Smaller specialized 
classes at LHS 

n/a 

Renewal 2020-21 4 SPJUSD TTUSD Work in Truckee Yes 
Renewal 2020-21 8 SPJUSD TTUSD Work in Truckee Yes 
Renewal 2020-21 12 SPJUSD TTUSD Work in Truckee Yes 

3. Business Report 
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 05/31/2020** 
b. Ninth & Tenth Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year** 

4. Staff Reports (5 minutes) 

5. SPTA Report (5 minutes) 

6. Board Member Reports (5 minutes) 

7. Public Comment – This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing 
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or 
not it is listed on the agenda.  Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty 
(20) minutes to each subject matter.  (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3) 

L. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held May 26, 2020** 
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 05/01/2020 through 05/31/2020** 

M. ACTION ITEMS 

1. New Business 
a. Approval of the 2020-2021 Budget and the Criteria & Standards Report** 

The proposed budget will be available for public inspection at the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
School District Office, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, California, three days prior to the 
board meeting between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. 

b. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-011D, Ordering Election, Requesting County 
Elections to Conduct the Election, Requesting Consolidation of the Election, 
and Specifications of the Election Order** 
ROLL CALL VOTE 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

c. 0470—COVID-19 Mitigation Plan 
1. Board Policy, NEW^^ 

d. 3551—Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 
1. Board Policy, revisions^^ 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions^^ 

http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9








Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 2,168,623.00 2,035,321.00 179,716.06 1,637,294.53 218,310.41 Teachers Salaries

1105 100.00 22.00 78.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 5,000.00 20,000.00 5,762.05 14,237.95 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 53,569.00 58,697.00 26,710.00 31,987.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 238,680.00 237,460.00 20,871.03 213,984.26 2,604.71 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 1,000.00 10,221.47 2,778.53 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,479,872.00 2,365,578.00 201,587.09 1,893,994.31 269,996.60 

2100 209,327.00 222,275.00 33,002.30 180,519.10 8,753.60 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,600.00 1,700.00 269.83 1,430.17 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 5,000.00 11,000.00 14,715.04 3,715.04-Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 338,832.00 354,457.00 28,180.32 299,756.45 26,520.23 Classified Support Salaries

2201 67,673.00 66,000.00 6,874.17 47,294.95 11,830.88 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 7,500.00 8,932.36 1,432.36-Classified Extra Duty

2220 7,264.00 35,000.00 23,475.61 11,524.39 Classified Support Substitute

2300 89,367.00 93,352.00 7,550.84 85,489.24 311.92 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 177,862.00 145,703.00 18,162.09 121,375.53 6,165.38 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,235.13 1,764.87 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 10,969.00 11,071.00 1,193.19 8,617.28 1,260.53 Other Classified Salaries

2915 500.00 225.84 274.16 Other Classified Extra Duty

2920 500.00 459.60 40.40 Other Classified Substitutes S

Total for Object 2000 920,394.00 954,058.00 94,962.91 794,365.96 64,729.13 

3101 544,041.00 578,677.00 32,873.06 307,285.65 238,518.29 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 9,099.00 9,425.00 256.50 9,168.50 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,024.00 23.67 1,000.33 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 163,457.00 201,682.00 12,934.23 133,319.33 55,428.44 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,549.00 1,636.00 383.90 1,252.10 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 55,324.00 56,769.00 5,741.03 47,355.78 3,672.19 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 33,207.00 31,424.00 2,636.46 25,089.35 3,698.19 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,957.00 13,324.00 1,342.67 11,176.91 804.42 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 424,769.00 485,889.00 47,908.08 434,287.14 3,693.78 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 191,801.00 200,432.00 17,994.42 192,601.03 10,163.45-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,240.00 1,182.00 100.82 951.84 129.34 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 461.00 476.00 47.45 395.50 33.05 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 73,173.00 69,693.00 6,149.21 57,640.89 5,902.90 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 27,454.00 28,240.00 2,968.57 24,217.63 1,053.80 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 12,000.00 15,025.18 3,025.18-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020  9:30AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,538,532.00 1,691,873.00 130,696.00 1,250,010.30 311,166.70 

4100 151,912.00 163,295.00 121,047.57 42,247.43 Textbooks

4200 750.00 750.00 750.00 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 48,728.00 40,243.00 818.00 32,725.82 6,699.18 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 10,925.00 10,925.00 232.48 6,194.53 4,497.99 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,107.30 2,892.70 Class Paper/Toner

4305 24,477.00 31,180.00 2,686.75 25,674.92 2,818.33 Other Student M&S

4320 43,250.00 44,550.00 4,056.32 37,918.07 2,575.61 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 24,990.00 10,500.00 1,206.96 10,828.34 1,535.30-Office Supplies

4350 26,379.00 27,500.00 1,926.90 6,499.02 19,074.08 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 29,025.00 29,025.00 9,095.77 19,507.92 421.31 Vehicle FUEL

4400 81,954.00 100,578.00 85,724.08 14,853.92 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 454,390.00 470,546.00 20,023.18 355,227.57 95,295.25 

5100 199,912.00 199,912.00 14,576.03 160,335.97 25,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 60,021.00 56,017.00 1,412.93 44,890.69 9,713.38 Travel & Conferences

5300 11,754.00 10,000.00 274.29 9,147.21 578.50 Dues & Membership

5400 60,000.00 75,080.00 66,445.29 8,634.71 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 94,201.00 88,482.00 15,234.86 72,870.75 376.39 Power

5520 8,100.00 4,450.00 410.27 3,976.86 62.87 Garbage

5530 54,350.00 54,350.00 12,505.32 43,104.18 1,259.50-Water

5540 59,125.00 69,125.00 7,466.87 60,853.32 804.81 Propane

5590 14,000.00 15,000.00 6,246.57 8,753.43 .00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,558.00 70,850.00 33,796.80 26,489.43 10,563.77 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,200.00 4,200.00 900.00 600.00 2,700.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 20,000.00 20,000.00 4,662.50 1,025.00 14,312.50 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 6,892.50 6,265.91 626.59 Audit Expense

5860 11,211.00 14,000.00 12,628.44 1,371.56 Solid Waste Tax

5890 631,756.00 568,694.00 118,651.21 388,936.86 61,105.93 Contracts/Servic

5899 2,193.34 4,036.24 6,229.58-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,992.00 8.00 Communications

5910 10,000.00 11,000.00 1,901.22 8,790.88 307.90 Telephone-Monthly Service

5990 500.00 500.00 249.27 250.73 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,364,973.00 1,280,945.00 227,373.98 922,142.46 131,428.56 

6170 10,500.00 31,500.00 14,641.00 15,195.16 1,663.84 Land Improvement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020  9:30AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6200 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 Building & Improvements

6400 107,768.00 978,868.00 876,158.34 102,709.66 Equipment

6500 15,000.00 87,000.00 37,212.33 49,787.67 Equipment Replacement

6501 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Vehicle Replacement

Total for Object 6000 208,768.00 1,172,868.00 14,641.00 928,565.83 229,661.17 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 17,586.75- 17,586.75 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 85,550.00 95,463.00 95,463.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 190,000.00 199,913.00 104,450.00 17,586.75- 113,049.75 

1,215,327.16 7,156,929.00 8,135,781.00 793,734.16 6,126,719.68 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 79,248.00 79,223.00 10,852.43 63,809.07 4,561.50 Classified Support Salaries

2215 750.00 1,082.00 649.03 432.97 Classified Extra Duty

2220 500.00 2,622.00 2,550.72 71.28 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 80,498.00 82,927.00 10,852.43 67,008.82 5,065.75 

3202 12,654.00 16,876.00 1,434.12 12,194.63 3,247.25 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,823.00 4,921.00 650.03 3,980.81 290.16 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,128.00 1,150.00 152.01 930.90 67.09 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 22,537.00 2,495.52 19,006.05 1,035.43 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 40.00 41.00 5.43 33.52 2.05 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,392.00 2,441.00 336.12 2,040.45 64.43 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 38,574.00 47,966.00 5,073.23 38,186.36 4,706.41 

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 1,534.22 4,534.71 2,942.07 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 54,580.00 56,672.00 5,020.30 53,099.02 1,447.32-Food

Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 70,683.00 6,554.52 57,633.73 6,494.75 

5200 710.00 710.00 181.08 528.92 Travel & Conferences

5600 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,280.08 719.92 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 378.86 2.30 874.84 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 406.00 394.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 378.86 3,869.46 2,938.68 

19,205.59 194,850.00 208,763.00 22,859.04 166,698.37 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020  9:30AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 59,705.00 10,675.36 49,029.64 Building & Improvements

6500 70,087.00 70,087.00 Equipment Replacement

119,116.64 .00 129,792.00 .00 10,675.36 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 9,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

15,000.00 9,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

Fund 78 - Gottardi Fund   

5800 8,017.00 8,017.00 Services & Operating Expense

8,017.00 .00 8,017.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 78, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,376,666.39 7,360,779.00 8,497,353.00 816,593.20 6,304,093.41 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020  9:30AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=78&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2019-2020

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long-Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2018-2019 201 60 109 30 24 2 included in site # 426
1st Day 2019-2020 9/3/2019 201 59 120 31 29 0 included in site # 440

Month
September 1 203 59 116 31 29 0 included in site # 438
8/26/19-9/20/19
October 2 203 58 117 31 28 0 included in site # 437
9/23/19-10/18/19
November 3 204 61 115 31 29 1 included in site # 441
10/21/19-11/15/19
December 4 206 60 114 31 29 1 included in site # 441
11/18/19-12/13/19
January 5 203 60 113 33 31 1 included in site # 441
12/16/19-1/24/20
February 6 205 60 112 34 30 1 included in site # 442
1/27/20-2/21/20
March 7 202 60 111 34 29 1 included in site # 437
2/24/20-3/20/20
April 8 202 60 111 34 29 1 included in site # 437
3/23/20-4/17/20
May 9 201 60 111 33 29 1 included in site # 435
4/20/20-5/15/20
June 10 201 60 111 33 29 1 included in site # 435
5/18/20-6/12/20

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37 LES 7
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27 LHS 18

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53 **as of 2/29/20**



1 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 26, 2020 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

May 26, 2020 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public 
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas 

Joint Unified School District held these meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing. 
5:00pm Closed Session 

Regular Session immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:11pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 
  Jenny Gant, Vice President 

Allen Wright, Clerk 
  Nicole Stannard, Member 
  Patty Hall, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
HALL/GANT 
5/0 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 
 None 

E. CLOSED SESSION 
GANT/HALL 
5/0 
The Board of Trustees and Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert 
moved into Closed Session at 5:27pm to discuss the following item(s): 

1. Government Code 54957.6 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATIORS 
 Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 
 Employee Organizations: 
  Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees 

2. Government Code 54957 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 5:42pm and ADJOURN FOR BREAK 

G. RECONVENE at 6:01pm 

H. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
MOORE: Discussions only. No action on either item in closed session. 

I. 6:03PM – RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

J. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 
BOARD MEETING at 7:05pm 

 

 



2 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 26, 2020 

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 
a. Budget and District Update 

BERARDI: Information changing every day. Looking at a potential 10% cut 
across the board for K-12 education, but governor working to see that 
hopefully doesn’t happen. Regular meetings and updates with Admin team to 
look at how information applies to our district. Hoping for opening “as normal 
as possible” next SY, but discussing other plans as we get closer and see how 
the environment looks due to COVID-19. Going as far as we can to hold a 
normal graduation, but we have several plans in mind and will determine final 
plan closer to graduation date.  

b. Rescinded third RIF notice  
BERARDI: Notified LES staff that the third/last RIF notice was rescinded 

c. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests 

2. Business Report 
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 04/30/2020 
b. Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year 
c. Letter from California Department of Education, 2019-2020 Second Interim 

Reports approved with warning of unknown impacts due to COVID-19 

3. Staff Reports 
LHS—JONES: Would like to applaud LHS staff and students for keeping 
everything going—learning and relationships in light of the current obstacles 
and challenges. Trying to keep year-end activities happening in the best way 
possible. Planning for many different contingencies for graduation and will use 
the best plan possible when we reach that date. 
DVL—BERARDI: Teachers meeting one-on-one with students on Zoom. 
Holding “tea times” for parents. Teachers recognizing that students need more 
than what’s in the packets and reaching out for more one-on-one interaction. 
LES—CERESOLA: LES staff has been working hard to get what we can to the 
students. Report card going home this week with pass/fail evaluation. Activities 
planned for last week to keep students involved. Teachers met last week to 
discuss classes next year. 

4. SPTA Report 
LAURIE PETTERSON—SPTA President: Thank you for having us back! It’s 
been awhile since SPTA was here.  
First of all, a special thank you to the Kindness Crew at Loyalton Assembly of 
God Church and to the Sierra Schools Foundation for recognizing us during 
Teacher Appreciation Week.  
For the last three months, our teachers have been busy planning and 
implementing lessons and work for all of our students.  All of us have learned 
new and innovative ways to teach and communicate with our students.  We miss 
our students and we miss our classrooms and are hopeful for the upcoming year. 
SPTA members recently took a survey regarding distance learning and I shared 
the results with Mr. Berardi. As we move through the end of the year, and get 
ready for however next year may look, the findings will be very helpful in 
navigating all of us. 
SPTA has been in close contact with our CTA rep throughout the COVID-19 
epidemic. We are briefed weekly on budget information, policies and in general, 
receiving much support with everything. 



3 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 26, 2020 

And Despite the current financial status of California and the governor’s May 
revise, we are confident that SPTA and the district will work together to weather 
the storm and do what is best for the students of this district. 

5. Board Members’ Report 
WRIGHT: Moving insurance which will save the district approximately $9K. 
Downieville school group is doing a great job sharing what is going on with 
students. 
STANNARD: Have heard the Loyalton Senior Services is donating small buses to 
our District. 

BERARDI: These will be great for many different events down the road 
(i.e. field trips, sports, etc.) 

GANT: Would like to see a graduation ceremony as close to normal as possible 
and would like to be involved. This graduating class is the first class I taught 
during my time as a student teacher. 

6. Public Comment 
BLAINE DONNELLY—Hoping to see graduation schedule kept. Graduation 
being moved would definitely impact many schedules—my son for instance is set 
to leave on June 16th for military. I know many families would like to see the 
students get to participate in graduation no matter how it looks on that date. 

L. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 14, 2020 
2. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held May 07, 2020 
3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 04/01/2020 through 04/30/2020 
4. Approval of Stacey Hood, Tom Jones and James Berardi as additional California 

Interscholastic Federation representatives for the 2020-2021 School Year 
5. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with School Services of 

California for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, Contract 2021-01D 
6. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with Einen Grandi for July 2020-

June 2023 (renewal), Contract 2021-02D 
7. Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between Sierra-Plumas Joint 

Unified School District and Sierra County Office of Education, Contract 2021-03D 
WRIGHT/HALL 
JACOBSEN: Correction will be made to April 14 meeting minutes under Superintendent Report 
regarding “Grant Update” 
5/0 

M. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Old Business 

PUBLIC HEARING – Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement 
a. Public Hearing opened at 7:51pm to receive public comment regarding 

Collective Bargaining Agreement (Item b). Closed at 7:52pm with no comment. 
b. Approval of the Tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement for Classified 

Employees, 2019-2020 Negotiations for salary and benefits 
c. Completion of Bargaining, Classified Employees, 2019-2020 Negotiations 
HALL motioned to approve items b & c as was done in County meeting.  
Second by GANT. 
5/0 
 
 



4 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 26, 2020 

d. Ad Hoc Committee for 2020-2021 Budget Considerations 
BERARDI: Intervention Position needs to be District-Wide if we reinstate the 
program. We are not in a position budget-wise to have an Intervention Teacher 
at each school site in the district, but we will have a need for this program 
particularly over the next year due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

MOORE motioned to reinstate a District-Wide Intervention Teacher/Program for 
the 2020-2021 school year (2 days LES, 2 days LHS, 1 day DVL Schools – adjust 
as needed), supervised by Superintendent. Second by GANT. 

STANNARD: Thank you to James for thinking outside the box to support 
student needs. 
GANT: This should only be a one-year issue with 6th grade class next year 
moving to LHS the following year and “extra” teacher at LES not being 
needed after that class leaves LES. Board needs to have a Special Meeting 
sometime to really look at chopping the budget. 

5/0 

2. New Business 

PUBLIC HEARING – SPJUSD Budget 
a. Public Hearing opened at 8:16pm to receive public comment on the 2020-2021 

Proposed Budget. Closed at 8:19pm. 
**Notes from County meeting** 
JENNA HOLLAND—I would like to know how the new Title One Funding is 
being used. I see that it is being counted as revenue in the budget projections, 
yet the intervention position is not in the budget projections. Are you using it to 
offset the unrestricted dollars from the general fund? 
BERARDI: As of this moment the intervention position is not part of the 
budget/program – waiting to vote it back in later on the District agenda. 
GRIESERT: Reduced the contribution from the general fund. Using the funds 
in the same manner, just not putting as much from the general fund into the 
Title One program. 
JENNA HOLLAND—Title One funding is to help low-achieving children meet 
state standards in core academic subjects. I know the Federal Government 
loosened restrictions on how it is spent, but the spirit of the funding is relevant. 
How are you going to use that money to help children with greatest need for 
educational assistance? 
BERARDI: Title One used for a variety of different positions. If the Board 
reinstates the intervention program/position for next school year then those 
funds can be used there. 
GRIESERT: A lot of unknowns at this point. We are looking at a very tight 
budget. Will do what we can to keep cuts away from classrooms. Welcoming 
any suggestions/ideas. 

PUBLIC HEARING – Proposition 30, Education Protection Account 
b. Public Hearing opened at 8:19pm to receive public comment on the use of 

Proposition 30 Funding for 2020-2021. Closed at 8:20pm with no public 
comment. 
**GRIESERT gave an overview of Prop 30 and purpose of public hearing 

c. 2020-2021 Budget Slides 
**Presentation by Business Manager Nona Griesert 
 
 



5 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 26, 2020 

d. Approval of 2020-2021 Extra Duty Assignments and Stipends 
GANT/HALL 
MOORE: **Reiterated same concerns as in the County meeting 
STANNARD: Will assignments come through the Board?? 
JACOBSEN: Short answer—yes! 
5/0 

e. Acceptance of resignation for Shelly Fischer, Library Aide, .33 FTE, 10 
hours/week, Downieville School, effective June 12, 2020 
HALL/WRIGHT 
5/0 

f. Authorization to fill Library Aide, Downieville School, .33 FTE, 10 
hours/week 
HALL/WRIGHT 
BERARDI: Looking at cutting this position temporarily. For now please vote 
“yes” so I have the opportunity if needed, but may decide not to fill it. 
5/0 

g. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-010D, Use of funds in special Fund 40 for 
Downieville Capital Outlay projects 
WRIGHT/HALL 
BERARDI: Fund initially established for capital improvements in Downieville. 
Some of the funds were utilized for the boiler project, but funds not completely 
used up. You are voting on pulling the remaining money out of the account so 
it can be used elsewhere for Downieville.  
STANNARD: Is $35K the whole of the remaining Fund 40? How much is 
currently in there total? 
GRIESERT: About $70K is remaining in Fund 40. The $35K listed in the 
resolution is proposed to be used for a vehicle for Downieville, but that was 
proposed before we found out about the small buses being donated by Sierra 
County. 
WRIGHT – I withdraw my motion to entertain hearing a new motion. 

GANT motioned to approve an amended version of the resolution removing the 
wording “for the replacement of a Downieville School District Vehicle.” We will 
leave the money in Fund 40 for future projects approved by the Board and 
Superintendent specific to Downieville Schools. Second by HALL. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
MOORE – AYE 
HALL – AYE 
WRIGHT – AYE 
GANT – AYE 
STANNARD – AYE 

5/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

HALL motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting.  
Second by GANT. 
5/0 

h. 4113.5~4213.5~4313.5—Working Remotely 
1. Board Policy, NEW 

i. 6157—Distance Learning 
1. Board Policy, NEW 



6 
SPJUSD Minutes 

May 26, 2020 

N. ADVANCED PLANNING 
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 23, 2020 beginning with Closed 

Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.  
****Location to be determined**** 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 
a. District Vehicle Inventory 
b. Review of maintenance projects 
c. Update on Chromebooks 

O. ADJOURN at 8:51pm 
WRIGHT/GANT 
5/0 
 

 
 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Allen Wright, Clerk     James Berardi, Superintendent 





A BUDGET SCENARIO

Budget scenario presently proposed by the California Department of Education 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Presents



The numbers presented here are possible projections, not forecasts. Projections are expected to change as 
various factors change, they are not predictions. 

Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions. Projections 
will change anytime the underlying factors change. The following information presented is EXACTLY 

WRONG but APPROXIMATELY RIGHT. 

These numbers will change as more information comes forth from State and Federal sources.

Major Changes to the 2020/21 budget:

10% reduction in LCFF revenues and included categoricals. 
• This includes the removal of 2.31% COLA and an additional revenue reduction of (7.91%).

10% across the board reductions in all other State Funding.

50% reduction to all CTE programs

One-time CARES Act funding to Title I of approximately $66,000



MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION SCENARIO

19/20 2nd Interim 20/21 Budget 21/22 Budget

Revenues 7,353,385 6,142,199 5,826,199

Expenditures 8,143,798 6,980,947 7,140,893

Ending Fund Bal 2,802,328 1,963,580 648,886

Net Ending Unassigned 1,250,737 480,795 (608,899)

This presentation is to provide stakeholders with preliminary information of what the State of California is proposing in cuts to the K-
12 education budget and specifically how that relates to our district at the time it was prepared.



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 05/01/2020 through 05/31/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084120 05/11/2020 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 5,875.64 

01-5899 PROPANE 515.64 6,391.28 

00084121 05/11/2020 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT SUPPLIES 175.18 

00084122 05/11/2020 ROBIN BOLLE 01-5200 REIMBURSE 145.00 

00084123 05/11/2020 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Adhesive Remover 113.07 

00084124 05/11/2020 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00084125 05/11/2020 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,892.93 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 233.17 4,126.10 

00084126 05/11/2020 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 01-5600 BOILER DIAGNOSIS 1,005.00 

00084127 05/11/2020 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-5840 AUDIT FEES 6,892.50 

01-9515 AUDIT FEES 689.25- 6,203.25 

00084128 05/11/2020 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00084129 05/11/2020 JOSTENS 01-4305 Diplomas 205.61 

00084130 05/11/2020 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 94.29 

00084131 05/11/2020 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,478.52 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 241.03 4,719.55 

00084132 05/11/2020 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 460.42 

00084133 05/11/2020 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 909.27 

00084134 05/11/2020 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 25.56 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 383.46 409.02 

00084135 05/11/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4305 Envelopes for Athletic Awards 11.67 

00084136 05/11/2020 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 vehicle maintenance 299.85 

00084137 05/11/2020 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4330 STUDENT PACKET ENVELOPES 136.35 

00084138 05/11/2020 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00084139 05/11/2020 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 484.15 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 393.48 877.63 

00084140 05/11/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 60.00 

00084141 05/11/2020 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 14,575.99 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 16,659.33 

00084142 05/11/2020 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 MAY 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,251.38 

01-9535 MAY 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,236.62 

76-9576 MAY 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 72,420.44 82,908.44 

00084143 05/11/2020 U.S. BANK 01-4320 GLOVES/MASKS 123.17 

MAINT SUPPLIES 1,078.68 

01-4330 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 10.71 

LAPTOP BATTERY 53.60 

01-4350 VEHICLE REPAIR 785.96 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020  9:33AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 05/01/2020 through 05/31/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084143 05/11/2020 U.S. BANK 01-5890 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 4.28 

ZOOM MTG SETUP 205.48 

01-5899 MAINT. SUPPLIES 188.52 2,450.40 

00084144 05/11/2020 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 34.10 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,380.30 1,414.40 

00084145 05/11/2020 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 Fuel for Maintenance 154.49 

01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 13.55 168.04 

00084146 05/27/2020 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 153.19 

00084147 05/27/2020 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 38.19 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 5.69 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 180.83 224.71 

00084148 05/27/2020 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-9515 AUDIT FEES 1,378.50 

00084149 05/27/2020 DAKTRONICS, INC. 01-4400 SHOT CLOCK 1,144.30 

00084150 05/27/2020 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water service 198.00 

00084151 05/27/2020 GIRAFFE, INC 01-4305 Graduation decor 1,000.00 

00084152 05/27/2020 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 heating oil 201.86 

00084153 05/27/2020 THOMAS JONES 01-4305 Dry Cleaning 360.00 

00084154 05/27/2020 JOSTENS 01-4305 Diplomas 320.38 

00084155 05/27/2020 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 52.19 

00084156 05/27/2020 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 37.26 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 456.55 493.81 

00084157 05/27/2020 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 1,860.97 

00084158 05/27/2020 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 vehicle maintenance 40.00 

00084159 05/27/2020 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 199.89 

00084160 05/27/2020 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4330 STUDENT PACKET ENVELOPES 82.56 

00084161 05/27/2020 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 166.86 

COPIER MAINT. 62.17 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 525.86 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 20.72 775.61 

00084162 05/27/2020 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

170.06 

00084163 05/27/2020 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 382.03 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 10.39 392.42 

00084164 05/27/2020 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc items for maintenance 113.15 

00084165 05/27/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-9510 REFUND ASB 2,101.68 

00084166 05/27/2020 SLOSSON EDUCATION PUBL INC. 01-4300 Readiness tests 118.53 

00084167 05/27/2020 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,361.59 

00084168 05/27/2020 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 184.83 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020  9:33AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 05/01/2020 through 05/31/2020

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Total Number of Checks 49 143,360.88 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 43 66,101.06 01

Cafeteria Fund 5 3,930.11 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 73,329.71 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 49 143,360.88 

.00 

143,360.88 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020  9:33AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted Budget 
2020/21 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 23, 2020 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 



    

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 2 of 5 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2020-2021 Adopted Budget 

Presented June 23, 2020 
 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (SPJUSD) is required by law to adopt a budget each year by June 30th of the 

preceding year.  The budget encompasses the General Fund of the district, and is also accompanied by a 

cash-flow projection and a multi-year projection covering the 2020/21 budget and two subsequent years.  

 

The following narrative provides the major assumption used in the preparation of the District’s 2020-

2021 June Adopted Budget.  Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that-

projections, not forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not 

predictions.  Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of 

assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability 

factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

  

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2014/15 
P2 

2015/16 
P2 

2016/17 
P2 

2017/18 
P2 

2018/19 
P2 

2019/20 
P2 

2020/21 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 27.55 21.29 21.98 24.73 26.42 29.86 29.86 
Downieville Jr. High  6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 6.65 6.65 
Downieville Sr. High 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 20.53 20.53 
Loyalton Elementary 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 186.47 186.47 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 49.22 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 56.98 56.98 
Loyalton High 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 108.32 108.32 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 3.60 3.67 0.91 0.76 0.69 0.49 0.49 
District Total 355.60 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 409.31 409.31 

        11.36 11.27 15.00 16.83 14.39 20.43 20.43 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 372 382 383 407 428 442 442 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the second interim and are reflected in the 
2019/20 Estimated Actuals. 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 LCFF                ($591,139) 

 Property Taxes    $  27,115 

 Education Protection Plan (EPA)  $  94,390 

    Net Change       ($469,634) 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increased by $66,688 for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  

 CARES Act/Title I one-time   $66,688   
      Net Change        $66,688 
 



    

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 3 of 5 

 

Other State Revenue 
Other State resources decreased by ($200) for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

 Mandated Block Grant   ($    422)  

 Unrestricted Lottery     $    164 

 Restricted Lottery     $      58 

Net Change    ($   200) 

 
Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Local Revenue resourced decreased by ($818,017) for the following reasons: 

 Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

 NCUAQMD E-Bus Grant   ($810,000) 19/20 One-Time award 

 Edna Gottardi Scholarship   ($    8,017) 19/20 One-Time award 

Net Change    ($818,017) 

 

 

   
 
Revenue Comparison Chart 

 
 

LCFF; $4,964,163 ; 81%

Federal ; $526,310 ; 9%

Other State; $367,965 ; 6%
Other Local; $273,784 ; 4%

Total Resources Adopted Budget  $6,132,222

Description 2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018 

Actuals 

2018-2019 

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Estimated 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Adopted 

Budget 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $4,299,198 $4,733,489 $5,002,712 $5,433,797 $4,964,163 

Federal 604,893 181,641 455,808 459,622 526,310 

Other State 444,480 397,859 583,587 368,165 367,965 

Local 266,170 246,238 268,829 1,091,801 273,784 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  0 0 0 0 0 

Total $5,614,741 $5,559,227 $6,310,936 $7,353,385 $6,132,222 



    

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 4 of 5 

 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
Expenditures were increased by $554,549 from the 2019-20 Estimated Actuals. 
 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018 

Actuals 

2018-2019 

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Estimated 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Adopted 

Budget 

Certificated $1,831,519 $1,963,718 2,033,846 2,365,578 2,268,296 

Classified 782,399 889,615 839,763 954,058 820,611 

Benefits 1,263,241 1,439,090 1,609,350 1,691,873 1,662,947 
Books & Supplies 324,936 397,690 310,437 470,546 458,071 
Services & 
Operating 

999,441 1,266,845 1,307,059 1,288,962 1,275,692 

Capital Outlay 266,139 243,007 242,707 1,172,868 253,057 

Other Outgo 105,954 104,450 91,563 104,450 104,450 

Transfer-Out 331,453 302,747 68,867 95,463 100,704 

Total $5,905,082 $6,607,162 $6,503,592 $8,143,798 $6,943,828 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

2,268,296; 33%

820,611; 12%
1,662,947; 24%

458,071; 7%

1,275,692; 18%

253,057; 4% 104,450; 1%

100,704; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $6,943,828

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 5 of 5 

 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in Fund 

Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2015-16 Actuals 379,233 4,030,883 

2016-17 Actuals (340,544) 3,690,339 

2017-18 Actuals 95,058 3,785,396 

2018-19 Actuals (192,656) 3,592,742 

2019-20 Estimated Actuals (790,413)   2,802,328 

2020-21 Adopted Budget (811,606) 1,990,722 

2021-22 Projected (537,455) 1,453,267 

2022-23 Projected (576,005) 877,262 
 

 
 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 

COLA 3.26% -7.92% 7.92% -7.92% 

STRS Employer Rates  17.10% 16.15% 16.02% 18.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  19.721% 20.70% 22.84% 25.50% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $153 $153 $153 $153 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $54 $54 $54 $54 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
7.71% 

$341,644 

7.24% 

$305,577 

7.13% 

$300,804 

7.10% 

$299,508 
Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2020-2021 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,046,989 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 No Deferred Maintenance Assignments 

 Anticipated attrition 3 FTE in 20/21 and .5 FTE in 21/22. 

 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  30.36 

Administration    1.85  note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified Mgmt.   1.00 

Classified  17.28 

Confidential    0.00  

       Total FTE: 50.49 

 



Reviewed By:

Year: 19/20 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 19/20 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 19/20 20/21 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,433,797     4,964,163     (469,634)      -8.64% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 5,433,797     4,964,163     (469,634)      -8.64%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000        330,000        -                   0.00% 129,622        196,310        66,688         51.45% 4 459,622        526,310        66,688         14.51%

State Revenues 8300-8599 79,900          79,642          (258)            -0.32% 288,265        288,323        58                0.02% 368,165        367,965        (200)            -0.05%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,091,801     273,784        (818,017)      -74.92% 1 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 1,091,801     273,784        (818,017)      -74.92%

Total Revenues 6,935,498     5,647,589     (1,287,909)    -18.57% 417,887        484,633        66,746          15.97% 7,353,385     6,132,222     (1,221,163)    -16.61%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,216,398     2,113,301     (103,097)      -4.65% 149,180        154,995        5,815           3.90% 2,365,578     2,268,296     (97,282)        -4.11%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 873,023        791,219        (81,804)        -9.37% 81,035          29,392          (51,643)        -63.73% 5 954,058        820,611        (133,447)      -13.99%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,330,905     1,317,477     (13,428)        -1.01% 360,968        345,470        (15,498)        -4.29% 1,691,873     1,662,947     (28,926)        -1.71%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 406,615        412,085        5,470           1.35% 63,931          45,986          (17,945)        -28.07% 6 470,546        458,071        (12,475)        -2.65%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,230,921     1,218,969     (11,952)        -0.97% 58,041          56,723          (1,318)          -2.27% 1,288,962     1,275,692     (13,270)        -1.03%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 1,150,382     239,782        (910,600)      -79.16% 2 22,486          13,275          (9,211)          -40.96% 7 1,172,868     253,057        (919,811)       -78.42%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (18,553)         (14,630)         3,923           -21.14% 3 18,553          14,630          (3,923)          -21.14% 3 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 7,294,141     6,182,653     (1,111,488)    -15.24% 754,194        660,471        (93,723)         -12.43% 8,048,335     6,843,124     (1,205,211)    -14.97%

Rev less Exp (358,643)       (535,064)       (176,421)       49.19% (336,307)       (175,838)       160,469        -47.72% (694,950)       (710,902)       (15,952)         2.30%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (287,117)       (175,838)       111,279        -38.76% 268,665        175,838        (92,827)        -34.55% (18,452)         -                   18,452         -100.00%

Transfers Out 7610-7699 95,463          100,704        5,241           5.49% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 95,463          100,704        5,241           5.49%

Total Other Sources (382,580)       (276,542)       106,038        -27.72% 268,665        175,838        (92,827)         -34.55% (113,915)       (100,704)       13,211          -11.60%

Change in Fund Bal (741,223)      (811,606)      (70,383)        9.50% (67,642)        -                  67,642         -100.00% (808,865)      (811,606)      (2,741)          0.34%

Beg Fund Bal 3,543,551     2,802,328     (741,223)       -20.92% 123,909        56,267          (67,642)         -54.59% 3,667,460     2,858,595     (808,865)       -22.06%

Adjustments -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,543,551     2,802,328     (741,223)       -20.92% 123,909        56,267          (67,642)         -54.59% 3,667,460     2,858,595     (808,865)       -22.06%

End Fund Bal 2,802,328     1,990,722     (811,606)       -28.96% 56,267          56,267          -                   0.00% 2,858,595     2,046,989     (811,606)       -28.39%

Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            -                   3,400            3,400            

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 583,191        594,385        -                   -                   -                   583,191        594,385        11,194          

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance 150,000        -                   (150,000)      -                   -                   -                   150,000        -                   

REU 815,000        695,000        (120,000)      -                   -                   -                   815,000        695,000        (120,000)      -14.72%

Unassigned 1,250,737     697,937       (811,606)      -64.89% 56,267         56,267         -                  0.00% 1,307,004     754,204       (811,606)      -62.10%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2020/21 Adopted Budget



1 Unrestricted Local Revenues were reduced approx ($810k) for completion of the Electric Bus Grant.

2 Unrestricted capital outlay reduced approx. ($25k) for one vehicle replacement, Electric Bus Grant reduced approx ($886) for completion of grant.

3 Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Cost Rate increased from 5.22% to 6.07%

4 Restricted Title I revenues increased approx $66,700 per CARES ACT, one time funding.

5 Restricted Classified salaries reduced for instructional aide reductions approx ($52k).

6 Restricted Materials & Supplies increased approx $2700 for Title I, Perkins increased approx $400, Title IV increased approx $1,300, Small Rural School increased approx $600, Restricted Lottery redeuced approx

($21k), CTEIG increased approx $1,100, Voc Ed Grant increased approx $1k, Music program reduced approx ($4k) to remove carryover.

7 Restricted capital outlay reduced approx ($3k) for CTEIG grant, Voc Ed Grant reduced approx ($6k)

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2020/21 Adopted Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 4,964,163     -            4,964,163       4,959,260    -             4,959,260     4,957,964     -              4,957,964     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000        196,310     526,310          80,000         196,310     276,310       80,000         196,310       276,310        

State Revenues 8300-8599 79,642          288,323     367,965          79,642         288,323     367,965       79,642         288,323       367,965        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 273,784        -            273,784          273,784       -             273,784       273,784       -              273,784        

Contributions 8980-8999 (175,838)       175,838     -                 (62,376)        62,376       -              (69,916)        69,916         -               

Total Revenues 5,471,751     660,471     6,132,222      5,330,310    547,009     5,877,319    5,321,474    554,549       5,876,023    

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,113,301     154,995     2,268,296       1,973,048    101,639     2,074,687     1,963,254     104,479       2,067,733     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 791,219        29,392       820,611          822,487       32,461       854,948       853,925       35,546         889,471        

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,317,477     345,470     1,662,947       1,297,222    282,295     1,579,517     1,305,292     283,910       1,589,202     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 412,085        45,986       458,071          292,085       45,986       338,071       292,085       45,986         338,071        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,218,969     56,723       1,275,692       1,182,399    56,723       1,239,122     1,182,399     56,723         1,239,122     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 239,782        13,275       253,057          110,000       13,275       123,275       110,000       13,275         123,275        

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450       104,450       -              104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (14,630)         14,630       -                 (14,630)        14,630       -              (14,630)        14,630         -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 100,704        -            100,704          100,704       -             100,704       100,704       -              100,704        

Total Expenditures 6,283,357    660,471     6,943,828      5,867,765   547,009     6,414,774    5,897,479    554,549       6,452,028    

Rev less Exp (811,606)       -            (811,606)        (537,455)      -             (537,455)      (576,005)      -              (576,005)       

Change in Fund Bal (811,606)      -            (811,606)        (537,455)     -            (537,455)     (576,005)     -              (576,005)       

Beg Fund Bal 2,802,328     -            2,802,328       1,990,722    -             1,990,722     1,453,267     -              1,453,267     

Adjustments -               -            -              -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,802,328     -            2,802,328       1,990,722    -             1,990,722     1,453,267     -              1,453,267     

End Fund Bal 1,990,722     -            1,990,722       1,453,267    -             1,453,267     877,262       -              877,262        

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400             3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -              3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 594,385        -            594,385          594,385       -             594,385       594,385       -              594,385        

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance -            -                 -             -              -              -              -               

REU 695,000        -            695,000          650,000       -             650,000       650,000       -              650,000        

Unassigned 697,937       -            697,937         205,482      -            205,482       (370,523)     -              (370,523)      

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23






































































































































































